


(B) Resolution in Recognition of Macon County Crawford Senior
Center Volunteers — Patrick Betancourt, Department of Social
Services Director

(C) Consideration of bid award for Macon County Transit facility
expansion, Darlene Asher, Transit Director

(D) Consideration of Resolution adopting a Code of Ethics for the
Board of Commissioners —~ County Attorney Eric Ridenour

(E) Consideration of Budget Amendment regarding boiler/chiller
unit at the Human Services Building — County Manager Derek
Roland and Finance Director Lori Carpenter

12.Consent Agenda — Attachment #12

All items below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. No

separate discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Board of

Commissioners.

(A) Minutes of the February 9, 2023 continued session, the
February 14, 2023 regular meeting and the February 21, 2023
continued session

(B) Budget Amendments #189-1935

(C)Tax releases for the month of February in the amount of
$685.65

(D)Monthly ad valorem tax collection report — no action necessary

13.Appointments
(A) Economic Development Commission (2 seats)

14.Closed session as allowed under NCGS (if needed)

15.Adjourn/Recess















the North Carolina General Statutes requires local governing boards to adopt
a code of ethics, and Mr. Ridenour can provide additional insight on this
topic at the meeting.

11(E). With regard to the boiler/chiller unit at the Human Services Building
on Lakeside Drive, please see the enclosed Budget Amendment asking the
board to appropriate $110,000 from the fund balance of the general fund to
purchase a 90-ton chiller unit for the Social Services/Health Department
building. In addition, the board would need to adopt a motion as follows:
“For the purchases of apparatus, supplies, materials, or equipment, the
Macon County Board of Commissioners delegates to the County Manager
the authority to award contracts, reject bids, or readvertise to receive bids on
behalf of Macon County in accordance with NCGS 143-129 (a).” County
Manager Derek Roland and Finance Director Lori Carpenter can provide
additional information at the meeting.






Resolution in Recognition of

Macon County Crawford Senior Center Volunteers
WHEREAS, Macon County is a community rich in volunteers that dedicate their valuable

time and resources to the Dorothy R. and John L. Crawford Senior Center, making
significant and positive outcomes, great and small; and

WHEREAS, volunteers have donated 3,564 hours at the Crawford Senior Center during
calendar year 2022; and

WHEREAS, the spirit of volunteerism provides even more evidence that Macon County’s
greatest resource is its people; and

WHEREAS, volunteering one’s time has been a significant part of our County heritage;
and it is critical that we continue such a tradition to preserve and improve the quality of
lite for our citizens of our community; and

WHEREAS, experience teaches us that government alone cannot meet all the needs of
our county; and

WHEREAS, we continue to rely on the efforts of volunteers to enrich our community.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Macon County Board of County
Commissioners do, hereby thank and honor the volunteers at the Crawford Senior
Center by proclaiming April 16-22, 2023 as Macon County Volunteer Week.

Adopted this 14" day of March, 2023

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR MACON COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

Chairman

Attest
























BID BOND

Date of Execution of

this Bond February 2, 2023
Name and Address of Owle Construction, LLC.
Principal {Bidder) 120 Hoot Owl Road

Vvhittrer, NT 28789

Name and Address The Ohio Casualty Insurence Company

of Surety 175 Berkeley Street
Boston, MAUZTTS

Name and Address of Macon County Government
Coniracting Body 5 West Main Street
Frankiin, NC 28734

Amount of Bond Five Percent (6%) of Bid Amount
Bid and Proposal Dated: February 2,2023
Project Name: Macon Transit Services Renovation

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the PRINCIPAL above named and SURETY above
named who is duly licensed to act as SURETY in the State of North Carolina, are held and firmly bound
unto Macon County Government ., a body corporate of the Slate of North
Carolina, as Obligee, in the penal sum of five percent (§%) of the amount bid in the bid and proposal
described above, in lawful money of the United States of America, for the payment of which well and truly
to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and
severally, firmly by these presents,

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such, that if the PRINCIPAL shall be
awarded the contract for which the bid and proposal above described is submitted and shall execute the
contract, give bond for the faithful performance of the contract, and give bond for the payment of all
persons supplying labor and materials in the prosecution of the work provided for in said contract, within
len (10) days after the award of the same to the PRINCIPAL above named, then this cbligation shall be
null and void; BUT if the PRINCIPAL above named fails to so execute such contract and give
performance bond and payment bond as required by Section 129 of Chapter 143 of ithe General Statutes
of North Carolina, as amended, and Article 3 of Chapter 44-A of the Genaral Statutes of North Carolina,
as amended, the Surety shall upon demand, forthwith pay the Obligee the amount of this bond set forth
above.



Page 2

Revised 9/02

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Principal above namad and the Surety above named have executed this
instrument under their several seals on the date set forth above.

WITNESS:

{Proprietorship or Partnership)

ATTEST: (Corporation)

By:

Title:

(SEAL)

(Corporation Secretary or
Assistant Secretary Only)

WITNESS:

COUNTERSIGNED:
N/A

N.C. Licensed Resident Agent

Owle Construction, LLC

Principal (Name of Individual, individual and trade name
partnership, corporation, or joint venture)

By ] ec Wlf//

(SEAL)
S
Tite” VP/ Member
(O¥iner, pariner, office held in corporation,
N tee)

{Corporate Seal of Principal)

The Chio Casually Insurance Gompany

Surety ( Name of Surety Company)
Bm@wmd/ £hen Y

Lakonne Sherrod /7
Aftorney in Fact

Title:

(Corporate Seal of Surety)
1900 N. Winston. Road

Knoxvitle, TN 37819 m
(Address of Altorney in Fact) R

553425-1




Not valid for mortgage, note, loan, letter of credit,
currency rate, interest rate or residual value guarantees.

This Power of Attomey imlls the acis of those namad heraln, and tey hava no suthority to bind the
Company except In tha mannar and (o the extent hereln atated,

L
leerty Liberly Mutual Insurance Gompany ‘
Mutual. Cerfificate No: A20RR7A.LAGAAR

The Ohlo Casualty Insurance Company

vROWER L RDTEORMEY,

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That The Ohlo Casually Insurance Company Is a carporation duly organized under the laws of the State of New Hampshice, that Liberty
Mutuz! Insurance Company Is a corporation duly crganized under the laws of the State of Massachusells, and West Amerlcan Insurance Company 1s a corparalion duly organtzed undel
the laws of the Stete of Indiana (herein collectively called the “Companles*), pursuant lo and by authority herein sef forlh, doss hereby name, conshilute and appolnt, Charles C

i akes, L2 inda oward

Merlin, Jame: Qak

all of the city of Kanyyille stata of TN sach individugliy If there be more than one hamed, s kue and [awiul allorney-Indact o maka,
exacule, seml, acknowledge snd delver, for and on s behall as surety and ag ils act and deed, any and all underlakings, bonds, racognizances and other suraly obligations, In pwsuance
of thess presenta end shall be es blnding upon the Companlas as If they have been duly signed by the president and tllested by the sacretary of the Compenlas bn ther own proper
parsons.

1N WITNESS WHEREQF,thls Power of Allorney has heen subscribed by an euthorlzed ¢ficer or officlal of the Corpaniss snd the corpotate seals of the Companias heve been abixed
therelothls _ 79nA  davol___ Awoust , _2m3_,

Liberty Mulual Insurance Company
Tha Ohlo Cesuelly nsurance Company
West Amerjcen Insurance Company

o Y [

m% (POA) verification

iries, please call 610-832-80

Davd M. Caray, Asalsiant Secralary
Slalo of PENNSYLVANIA
Eﬁ%ﬂN"’ME’HT%?&“&R" Apoust ... 2072, belore me parsonaly eppeared David M. Caray, who acknowledged bimse'f (o be the Assistant Secretary of Liberly Mulual Insurange
Company, The Ohlo Casuslty Company, ard West Anterlcan Insurence Gompany, and thal he, as such, being euthorized 30 lo do, execule the foregolng instrument for he purposas
{herain contained by slgn'ng on behall of the corporations by himaelf as a duly aulhorized officer.
INWATNESS WHEREQF,! hava hereunlo subsciibed my name and affixed my notarfal seal at Plymouth Maeting, Pennsyivania, on the day and year first above wriflen.
Lommanwealth of Pennsyvenie - Molary Sepl
Teraan Pastalls, Nolary Publio J‘\ )ﬂ
Montgomary County
thy commiton ans Marh 28,2028 |y W de
Comalaglon numbar 1128044
Mrmbar, Paansyivanla A1zociaton of Holades fefﬁ!ﬂ Pastella, Nelzry Public

This Pewer of Altorney 15 made end execuled pursualn'l to end by authority of the lollowing By-laws end Authorizallons of The Ohlo Cesually Insuranca Company, Linetly Mulus!
Insurancg Company, and Wes? Ameican Insutance Company which resolutions are now in full force end effect reacing as follows:

ARTICLE [V - OFFICERS:Section 12. Powst of Allainey.

Any office: or olher officlal of the Corporatlon euthorized for that purposs Inwriling by the Chaitmen or the President, end sublect to auch imitallon as the Chaltmen of tha Prasiden]

may prascriba, shall appolnt such attomnays-in-lach, o3 may be necessary ko act in behelf of the Corporation o make, executs, sedl, acknowladge and dellvar as auraly any and all

undertakings, bonds, recegnizences and olher surety obfigations. Such sllomeys-In-fact, subject 1o the imiafions sst forth in thelr respectivg powars of altornay, shall have ful

power lo bind the Corporelion by their signature end execution of any such Insbuments and to atiach hersto the seal of the Corporation, When so executed, such Inslrumants shall

be s binding as if signed by the Présldent and sllested to by the Secretary. Any power or authorlty grantad to any ropresantaive or attorney-In-fact under the provisions of this

For bond and/or Power of Atto

inqu

Mitremerhegsdal sretinsdntiederd, Lo StaeRn hatirdldentngby the officer or officers granting such pawer or authorty.

ar email

Any oflicer of the Company authorized for that purpase In wriing by the chaliman or the president, and sutject lo such limitallons as the thaliman or the president may prascribe, L

shall eppoint such atlorneys-In-fact, es may ba necessery lo act ln behalf of the Company to make, exacuts, seal, acknawladge and dallver 28 surely eny and el undertakings,
bonds, recognizances end olher surely obligations, Such attoeneys-in-fact subject to the mifatlons set forlh In thelr raspeciive powers of eltamey, shall have full power ta bing ths
Company by halr signalure and execution of any such insiuments and to atiach therslo the seal of the Company, When so executed auch Instrumants shell be as binding as I
Cortt 9 B DSHAIRSHoThE BRSO HBRARAIRY - acing pussuant to the Bylews of the Company, suthorlzes Davd M, Caray, Assistant Secrelary to appoint such eternaysdn-
fuct as may be necessary 1o acl on behalf of the Compeny to make, exacule, seal, acknowledge and dellver as surely any and all undertaklngs, bonds, recogrizences and olhar surely
obllgations,
Authorization~ By unanimous consert of the Company's Board of Directors, the Gompany congents tat facsimile or mechanica'ly reproduged signature of any asslstant secrelary of the
Company, wherever appearing upon a cerfified cepy of any power of sticrney Issued by the Company in connection with suraly bords, shall be valid end binding upon the Company with
the same forcae and effect &s though manually afiixed.
I, Renee C. Lleviallyn, the undersigned, Asslstant Secralary, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and West American tnsurence Company do
hereby cerlity that the original power of atforney of which the foregolng is 2 full, bue end correct copy of the Power of Attorney exeruled by sald Gompandes, is in ful force and effecl and
hag nolbeen revoked.

IN TESTIMONY WHERECF, L have heteunto s my hand and s he s2sls ofseid Companes (s Z. _dwal E;_‘Q_Mf\_a’ 20723

Bt

Renes C. Liewslivn, Asslstent Ssoretary

LME-12873 LMIG GCIC WAIC Mulll Co €221
























Resolution adopting the Code of Ethics
for the Macon County Board of County Commissioners

WHEREAS, Section 160A-86 of the North Carolina General Statutes requires

local governing boards to adopt a code of ethics, and

NOW THEREFORE, in recognition of our blessings and obligations as citizens of the

State of North Carolina and as public officials representing the citizens of the County of
Macon, and acting pursuant to the requirements of Section 160A-86 of the North Carolina
General Statutes, we, the Macon County Board of Commissioners, do hereby adopt the
following General Principles and Code of Ethics to guide the Board of Commissioners in its
lawful decision- making.

The Macon County Board of Commissioners shall:

D

2)

3)

Obey all applicable laws regarding official actions taken as a board member and
comply with the ethics education program required under Section 160A-87 of the
North Carolina General Statutes;

Uphold the integrity and independence of the board member’s office;

Avoid impropriety in the exercise of the board member’s official duties, to include:

a. A board member shall not use his/her position or County’s facilities or resources
for private gain, nor shall he/she appear before or represent any private person,
group or interest before any department, agency, commissioner or board of the
County except in matters of purely civic or public concerns.

b. A board member shall not directly or indirectly solicit, accept or receive any gift
having a value of $50 or more, whether in the form of money, services, loan,
travel, entertainment, hospitality, ting or promise, or any other from, under
circumstances in which it could reasonably be inferred that the gift was intended
to influence him/her, or could reasonably be expected to influence him/her, in the
performance of their duties, or was intended as a reward for any official taken by
the board. Legitimate political contributions shall not be considered as gifis
under this subsection.

¢. A board member who has, or whose immediate family member has, an interest in
any official act or action before the board shall publicly disclose on the record in
open meeting the nature and extent of such interest and shall withdraw from any



consideration in the matter if excused by the council.

d. When any private interest of a board member or member’s immediate family
may potentially conflict with their responsibility as a board member, the board
member may present his/her interpretation of the facts at issue to the County
Attorney for an advisory opinion,

4) Faithfully perform the duties of the oftice;

5) Conduct the affairs of the governing board in an open and public manner, including
complying with all applicable laws governing open meetings and public records.

Nothing in this policy shall be considered a substitute for the law or for a board member’s
best judgment.

Adopted this 14" day of March, 2023.

Derek Roland, Manager Paul Higdon, Chairman
Macon County Macon County Board of Commissioners









MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SPECIAL MEETING - BUDGET WORK SESSION
FEBRUARY 9, 2023
MINUTES

Chairman Higdon called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. All Board Members,
County Manager Derek Roland, Tammy Keezer filling in for Deputy Clerk Mike
Decker, Finance Director Lori Carpenter and County Attorney Eric Ridenour
were present, as were a number of county employees, media and citizens.

Chairman Higdon announced that the primary purpose of the meeting was for a
budget work session that would include review of the current fiscal year and
preparation for the upcoming fiscal year.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

(A) MID-YEAR FINANCIAL REVIEW - Finance Director Lori Carpenter
provided an update on revenues, including sales tax, tax collection and
the general fund. She stated that revenues have increased over the last
fiscal year (FY) to this point in the year. Mrs. Carpenter informed the board
that the general fund expenses are also on target and that we are
financially ahead and doing well. A copy of her presentation is attached
{Attachment 1) and is hereby made a part of these minutes.

(B) CIP UPDATE - Mitch Brigulio with Davenport and Associates provided
a review of Macon County’s financial position, including credit ratings,
general fund balance, revenue growth, debt ratios, etc. His report
indicated that Macon County is in an excellent financial position. Mr.
Brigulio provided four suggestions for policy considerations: (1) fund
balance policy providing guidance that allows spending while preserving
and maintaining a healthy fund balance; (2) debt payoff policy to guide
the percentage of debt outstanding that is to be paid off during a specified
time range; (3) debt to assessed value policy; and, (4) debt service versus

Minutes
02.09.23
Page 1 of 4



expenditures.  Mr. Brigulio stated that county departments have
submitted their Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) requests and he provided
some suggestions for funding those projects, one of which was a new
Franklin High School with summary projections for funding the first five
years of that project. In conclusion, Mr. Brigulio stated that Macon County
cannot maintain a revenue neutral tax position and fund a new high
school. A copy of Mr. Brigulio’s report is on file in the Deputy Clerk’s office.

FY ‘24 BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS

(A) FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL PROJECT ARCHITECTURAL UPDATE -
Paul Boney and Emily Kite with LS3P provided an update on the project,
including the liaison committee meeting held last week, a revised project
timeline and other efforts they are considering to reduce the cost of the
project. Mr. Boney said the drawings could be completed as early as fall
and ready to go out for bids, so they have cost estimates to go to the Local
Government Commission (LGC) for funding consideration. He indicated
that the scope has been reduced from $118,420,233 to $100,239,509
with the contingency amount totally up to the county, and with the
understanding that cost escalation is variable. Brief comments from the
board members included feedback about getting accurate information
and updates in a timely manner as well as ADA issues that have existed
for 30 years, which could have been fixed prior to the current board
members being in office. Mr. Boney said he is willing to do whatever he
needs to do in regard to communication and involvement of the board.
Mr. Roland said $335,000 remains in the Franklin High School fund with
estimates at $336,000 for the new stadium and $714,242 for the main
campus for a total cost of $1,050,252. He indicated that $715,120 would
need to be appropriated from fund balance to move forward with design
development. Commissioner Young made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Shields, to authorize LS3P to proceed with design
development for Franklin High School and construction documentation
and procurement for the stadium and the accompanying budget
amendment. Some discussion and clarification followed regarding this
action giving the board the ability to see what the main campus is going
to look like, construction documents being ready for bid, and allowance
for documentation to be submitted to the state. The vote was unanimous.

Minutes
02.09.23
Page 2 of 4



(B) FY ‘24 EDUCATION BUDGET - Dr. Chris Baldwin, Superintendent
of Macon County Schools, gave an overview of this fiscal year and plans
for next fiscal year including the use of the Elementary and Secondary
School Emergency Relief Fund (ESSER) to build four classrooms at East
Franklin Elementary and renovate one classroom. He stated that the
geothermal issues at Iotla Elementary have been partially resolved with
no cost incurred and some leaks have been identified related to the Macon
Middle School sewer gas issue. Mr. Baldwin answered questions
regarding projects that the school system has prioritized for FY 24
(Franklin High School, Highlands Middle School, Macon Middle School
Track, Nantahala Sewer, and Macon Middle School Vent Pipes).

(C) FY 24’ County Budget

(i) FIRE SERVICE IN MACON COUNTY - Warren Cabe, Emergency
Management Director, provided a handout and reviewed the current
structure of fire departments in Macon County, service fees and
budgets. He said there are 11 fire departments (9 volunteer and two
municipal), a mix of volunteers (329), 21 full-time employees and 24
part-time employees, adding that service fees vary by area. After a
brief discussion, Mr. Cabe said he hopes to have a revised contract
for the fire departments by July to bring back for board approval.

(ii} FY 24’ BUDGET OVERVIEW AND DISTRIBUTION OF BUDGET
CALENDAR - Mr. Roland stated we are in the strongest financial
position that we have ever been in due to our conservative budget
decision-making. He said that economic uncertainty is going to
continue into FY 24 and shared his thoughts about challenges for
the upcoming fiscal year. Mr. Roland reviewed the budget process
and the proposed budget -calendar. Discussion included
clarification about zero-based budgeting and board members being
more involved in the budget process. Mr. Roland encouraged the
board to observe the budget process this year, as there have been
no changes from previous years. Commissioner Shearl made a
motion that, for this budget process, all the board members sit in
with all department heads, the county manager, county attorney,
and the general public to build the budget. The motion died for lack
of a second.

(iii) BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FY ‘24 GOALS AND
OBJECTIVES - Chairman Higdon requested to keep the budget flat
Minutes

02.09.23
Page 3 of 4



with two caveats, evaluate the purpose and mission statement of
each department and clearly define objectives, and consider a policy
on how extended position vacancies are handled. Commissioner
Young requested regular maintenance be performed, including
pressure washing, light gravel, etc., to county properties and if the
property has reached or is reaching its lifespan, that it be brought
to the board for replacement versus repair.

CLOSED SESSION: None

ADJOURN: With no other business, at 6:20 p.m. upon a motion from
Commissioner Young, seconded by Commissioner Shields, the board voted
unanimously to adjourn.

Derek Roland Paul Higdon
Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chair

Minutes
02.09.23
Page 4 of 4



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FEBRUARY 14, 2023
MINUTES

Chairman Higdon called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. All board members
(with the exception of Commissioner Shearl), County Manager Derek Roland,
Deputy Clerk Mike Decker and County Attorney Eric Ridenour were present.
Finance Director Lori Carpenter did not attend. Members of the media and a
small group of citizens were also present.

Chairman Higdon thanked those in the audience for attending, but noted that
the board’s plan was to recess this meeting until Tuesday, February 21st
However, he noted that “if you came here to speak, the floor is yours.” Jerry
Denney addressed the board with regard to the new property assessments that
landowners are now receiving in the mail, and said he is trusting that county
officials with give a “thorough explanation” with regard to what the new tax rate
will be and told the board, “Don’t leave us hanging.” He said he wanted to make
sure that citizens are treated fairly, and was hopeful that more details would be
provided. Mr. Roland responded that, on average, property values across the
county are going up between 54 and 58 percent, and gave a brief history of past
property revaluation outcomes. He pointed out that the county must publish
what the “revenue neutral” tax rate would be, adding, “That’s the equalizer.”
Chairman Higdon noted that the board members have been anticipating this
scenario for some time. Nancy Scott told the board members that she hoped
they would support the Macon County Public Library and the county’s school
system. She also pointed out that it 1s “so important how we use our words” in
addressing groups such as the county’s LGBTQ community so as not to
discriminate. Commissioner Young expressed his thanks to those who attended
and added, “Thanks for caring.”

Minutes
02.14.23
Page 1 of 2



With no other business, at 6:15 p.m., upon a motion by Commissioner Shields,
seconded by Commissioner Antoine, the board voted 4-O to recess until 6 p.m.
on Tuesday, February, 21, 2023 in the commission boardroom on the third floor
of the Macon County Courthouse at 5 West Main Street in Franklin, NC, at which
time the board will consider a full agenda.

Derek Roland Paul Higdon
Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chair

Minutes
02.14.23
Page 2 of 2



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FEBRUARY 21, 2023
CONTINUED SESSION

MINUTES

Chairman Higdon called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. All Board Members,
County Manager Derek Roland, Deputy Clerk Mike Decker, Finance Director Lori
Carpenter and County Attorney Eric Ridenour were present, as were a number
of county employees, media and citizens.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

(A) Commissioner Young highlighted recent accomplishments of athletes
from Franklin High School for both regional and state awards.

{B) Chairman Higdon shared that an update on the property revaluation
process 1s going to be provided at each meeting. Tax Administrator Abby
Braswell reviewed the appeal process and indicated that the appeals
application deadline is March 13, 2023.

MOMENT OF SILENCE: Chairman Higdon requested that all in attendance
rise and a moment of silence was observed.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Commissioner Shields, the pledge to the flag
was recited. ’

PUBLIC HEARING(S): Nocne

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: Dylan Castle spoke about the library decisions
regarding sexually explicit material and referred to the decision as “immoral and
illegal.” He shared his opposition to materials in the library. John deVille spoke
in support of the library and said they have a very in-depth vetting system for
materials. He indicated the library is a “safe, supportive and loving space.” Tim
Shaw provided an update on the skate park and requested the county allocate

Minutes
02.21.23
Page 1 of 7



the $50,000 in additional funds that the previous board had offered as part of
the Fiscal gear 2023-24 budget. Kim Leistier shared concerns about the
disrepair of Wesley’s Park Playground and requested the repairs be completed,
Narelle Kirkland stated she hoped the board would reconsider the quarter-cent
sales tax referendum on the next possible ballot as she felt the residents were
“ill informed” on the issue. Claudia Aguilar spoke in favor of the library
materials and staff, and shared about her personal experiences. Angela Faye
Martin spoke in favor of the library indicating that the library is not a church,
that parents are responsible for filtering their children’s reading material, and
that the government does not have the ability to deny a public library the right
to provide certain materials. Nancy Scott spoke against censorship and in
support of the library, library staff and library board. Lynn Hart shared that
she and a number of members of the Democratic Women attended to be up-to-
date on issues in the community as they were concerned about growth, housing,
and young children. Rebecca Tipton spoke about the library board mecting
that was held recently and shared her support for a genre label on book spines
of LGBTQ materials.

ADDITIONS, ADJUSTMENTS TO AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Upon a
motion by Commissioner Young, seconded by Commissioner Shields, the board
voted unanimously to approve the agenda, as adjusted, as follows:

e To remove Item 9A, Macon Middle School Air Quality Update, per
Commissioner Shields

e To add Item 11G, Regulation of Crypto Currency, per Commissioner
Young.

REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS: None
OLD BUSINESS:

Acknowledgment of Capital Priorities for Macon County Schools as
recommended by the Liaison Committee on February 9, 2023 — Mr. Roland
reviewed the priorities set by the liaison committee as discussed at the February
9, 2023 meeting, which include: repairing the vent pipes at Macon Middle
School, repairing or replacing the Nantahala wastewater system, building a new
Franklin High School, renovating the Highlands Middle School, and repairing the
track at Macon Middle School. He requested the board acknowledge those
priorities and authorize him to terminate the contract with LS3P for the
Highlands Pre-K project. Commissioner Young stated the Highlands project is
worthy and needed, but will have to be picked-up as the Capital Improvement
Plan allows in the future. Macon County Board of Education Chairman Jim

Minutes

02.21.23

Page 2 of 7












REGULATION OF CRYPTO CURRENCY: Commissioner Young said he believed
it would be wise for the commissioners to charge the county planning board with
checking into the matter of bitcoin mining, as there are current operations in
Cherokee County. Commissioner Young said he could envision Macon County
being targeted for this type of activity. Upon a motion by Commissioner Young,
seconded by Commissioner Shields, the board voted unanimously to assign this
task to the Macon County Planning Board as presented by Commissioner Young.

CONSENT AGENDA: Upon a motion by Commissioner Shields, seconded by
Commissioner Young, the board voted unanimously to approve the consent
agenda as presented which includes: (A) Minutes of the January 10, 2023 regular
meeting, (B) Budget amendments #153-157, (C) Tax releases for the month of
January in the amount of $65.10, (D) Audit contract for fiscal year ending June
30, 2023, and (E) Monthly ad valorem tax collection report for which no action
is necessary.

APPOINTMENTS:
(A) Planning Board (2 seats) - Mr. Allen reported that he has received five
applications for the two vacant seats {Larry Lackey, Jr., Lee Walters,
Matthew Moyer, Renee Cooney and Ronald Brown) and provided copies of
the applications and other documentation. Commissioner Young made a
motion, seconded by Commissioner Shields, to appoint Mr. Lackey and
Mr., Waters to the Macon County Planning Board. The vote was
unanimous.

(B) Economic Development Commission (2 seats) - Commissioner
Young made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Shields, to table
appointments until the March regular meeting. The vote was unanimous,

(C) Southwestern Commission Area Agency on Aging Regional
Advisory Board (3 seats and 3 alternates) - Department of Social
Services Director Patrick Betancourt recommended the following;

Appointment 1 Primary Jennifer Hollifield, Senior Services

Appointment 1 Alternate Patrick Betancourt, Social Services

Appointment 2 Primary Felicla Roberts, Macon Program for
Progress (MPP)

Appointment 2 Alternate Charam Miller, MPP

Appointment 3 Primary Joe Gibson, Community Paramedicine

Appointment 3 Alternate Kim Terrell, NC Cooperative Extension

Commissioner Young made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Shields,
to approve the appointments as recommended. The vote was unanimous.

Minutes
02.21.23
Page 6 of 7



(D) 2023 Board of Equalization and Review (5 seats) - Tax Administrator
Abby Braswell recommended that the board reappoint Dwight Vinson,
Gary Drake, Kristine Flaig, Donald Holland and Richard Lightner to the
2023 Board of Equalization and Review. Commissioner Young made a
motion, seconded by Chairman Higdon, to approve the appointments as
recommended. The vote was unanimous.

(E) ETJ representative on the Town of Franklin Planning Board (1
seat) - Town of Franklin Land Use Administrator Justin Setser
recommended the reappointment of Dave Jones as the ExtraTerritorial
Jurisdiction representative on the town’s planning board with a term of
appointment for three years. Commissioner Shearl made a motion,
seconded by Commissioner Antoine, to approve the reappointment as
recommended. The vote was unanimous.

CLOSED SESSION: At 8:30 p.m., upon a motion by Commissioner Young,
seconded by Commissioner Shields, the board voted unanimously to go into
closed session as allowed under NCGS 143-318.11(a){3) in order to preserve the
attorney client privilege and NCGS 143-381.11(a)(5) as to the amount of
compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or proposed
employment contract. At 10:16 p.m., upon a motion by Commissioner Young,
seconded by Commissioner Antoine, the board voted unanimously to come out
of closed session and return to open session.

ADJOURN: With no other business, at 10:17 p.m., upon a motion from
Commissioner Young, seconded by Commissioner Antoine, the board voted
unanimously to adjourn.

Derek Roland Paul Higdon
Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chair

Minutes
02.21.23
Page 7 of 7







































L Print Form —I

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governinental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualitied, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have an interest in being
considered for an appointinent to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office
5 West Main Street or FAX to: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Beard or Committee applying for: |Economic Development Commission

Name |Johnathan Hamlin

Addresslso Brookwood Cv City lFraninn NC Zip I28734

Telephone: Home |828-712—6859 Work 1323-369-9596

QOecupation ’Insurance Agent with State Farm

Business Address ’1 09 W Palmer Street, Franklin NC 28734

Email Address bhamlinO‘)Oﬁ@gmail.com or John@JohnHamlinlnsurance.com

Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if appointed:
None

Educational Background

Sorne College

Business and Civic Experiences/Skills:

IRotary, Lions Club Past President, Franklin Chamber of Commerce President 2023, Member of Junaluskee Masonic
Lodge

Areas of Expertise and Interest/Skills:

Economic growth in Macon County NC. Partnering with multiple organizations to work for one common goal.

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

President of Franklin Chamber of Commerce, Represent the chamber on the TDC board{requesting committee)

SIGNATURE: //M,{ DATE: I02/09/2023




